
 

 

Port Glasgow Parish Council/Parochial Board 

REF: LG11 

GB599 



Field Description 

Date 1859-1924 

Extent 0.02m 

Creator Port Glasgow Parochial Board/Parish Council 

Admin/Biographical History Parochial Boards were replaced by Parish Councils in 1895. The duties of the 

Parish Councils were in turn transferred to town or district councils after the 

1929 Local Government (Scotland) Act. 

Archival History Archival history unknown. Records found in Watt Library 

Scope & Content Contains lists of registered poor in Port Glasgow, 1850-1898. 

Appraisal, Destruction Material to be held in the permanent collection of the receiving institution. 

Accruals It is likely that further material will emerge from within Inverclyde 

Council. 

System of Arrangement The papers have been arranged into one series reflecting either the form of the 

record or the activities to which they relate. 

Contents: 

LG12/1: Poor Law Lists 

Access Conditions Access consistent with the Freedom of Information Act and Data Protection Act. 



Rules or Conventions Description based on the Watt Library Archives 'Archival Description Manual', 

International Standard Archival Description (General) [ISAD(G)], and International 

Standard Archival Authority Record for Corporate Bodies, Persons and Families 

[ISAAR(CPF)]. 

Dates of Descriptions 23/10/2013 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Reference 

Number 
Title Date Extent 

 

LG12/1 

 

Poor Law Lists 

 

  

LG12/1/1 Statement of the Poors' Funds of the Parish of Port-Glasgow 1850-1851 1 

LG12/1/2 Complete list of poor persons who received relief from the Parish of Port-Glasgow 

certified by Henry Nixon, Inspector of Poor. 

1894 1 

LG12/1/3 Complete list of poor persons who received relief from the Parish of Port-Glasgow 

certified by Henry Nixon, Inspector of Poor. 

1895 1 

LG12/1/4 Complete list of poor persons who received relief from the Parish of Port-Glasgow 

certified by Henry Nixon, Inspector of Poor. 

1897 1 

LG12/1/5 Complete list of poor persons who received relief from the Parish of Port-Glasgow 

certified by Henry Nixon, Inspector of Poor. 

1898 1 

 

 


